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STAFF REPORT

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Anna Nickerson, Financial Consultant
SUBJECT: Consent Calendar Summary

DATE: February 1, 2024

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommend adoption of the Consent Items Calendar.

ITEMS OF INTEREST
A. Minutes for the January 15, 2024, Special Meeting transcribed and included.

B. January 2024 Check Register, with Director’s Payroll Detail
The check register includes the following items that are out of the ordinary:

e Property Tax and Assessment District payments were received from
Placer County. One transfer is made into the District’s main account and
assessments are transferred out to the Assessment District’s account.

The inflow and outflow of assessments can be seen on the January Check
Register report.

C. Financial reports for month ending January 31, 2024:
The Budget to Actual report for the month ending January 31, 2024, is presented.
The Operating Project budget continues to be monitored in the event that a
budget adjustment becomes necessary.

D. Disbursements Requiring Board Approval
The disbursements that require the Board approval includes the following items

that are out of the ordinary:
e None
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